Clement & Murphy

December 9, 2024
By Hand Delivery & Electronic Filing

Scott S. Harris

Clerk of the Court

Supreme Court of the United States
One First Street NE

Washington, DC 20543

Re:  BMC Software, Inc. v. International Business Machines Corp., No. 24-569
Dear Mr. Harris:

I am writing on behalf of Respondent in the above-referenced case to request an
extension of time of 30 days, to and including February 5, 2025, for the filing of a brief in
opposition to certiorari. The current due date is January 6, 2025.

Sincerely,

e =——

Paul D. Clement

Counsel for International
Business Machines Corporation

cc: All counsel of record

706 Duke Street » Alexandria, VA 22314
202.742.8900 « www.clementmurphy.com



